
12 DECEMBER 2019

MEMORANDUM

From: Sonia Barrantes, Ripcord Engineering
To: Todd Neal, Thornton Tomasetti

Chris Williams, Thornton Tomasetti
CC: Mark Wilcox, Winton Scott Architects

SUBJ: MMC ST. JOHN STREET PARKING GARAGE – MECHANICAL LAND USE MANUAL 
COMPLIANCE

1. Ripcord Engineering attests that the screening of the mechanical equipment (Fluid Cooler, Energy 
Recovery Ventilator) on the roof over the Level 1 Mechanical Room on the east side of the building 
complies with the City of Portland Land Use Manual Sec. 14-526 (d) 7 (a) (i).

S.M. BARRANTES
RIPCORD ENGINEERING


